#170154

(DISTRICT #2)
VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION
For Inclusion on Board Agenda
X Resolution or Ordinance (Blue) Waiver of First Requested
Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green)
Other Business (Pink)
TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: Scott R. Niehaus, Village Manager
DATE: March 29, 2017 (B of T) Date: April 6,2017
TITLE: Vacation of Elizabeth Street Right-of-Way North of Roosevelt Road,

relative to PC 17-11, Carriage Animal Clinic, 244 W. Roosevelt Road
SUBMITTED BY: Department of Community Development‘mQ
BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:
The Department of Community Development transmits for your consideration a Plat of Vacation
of the Elizabeth Street right-of-way, abutting the 244 W. Roosevelt Road property. This
vacation would enable Carriage Animal Clinic to expand their existing building and parking lot.

Staff recommends approval of this request.

As this request requires a 3/4 vote of the Trustees (5 of 6) for the Village Board to approve,
please place this itern under “Items for Separate Action”.

Fiscal Impact/Funding Source:

Review (as necessary):
Village Attorney X Date

Finance Director X Date
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